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)
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TO: FrederickS.Mueller DonaldJ.Moran
DanielC. Murray Pedersen& Houpt
GarrettL. Boehm,Jr. 161 NorthClarkStreet
JOHNSON& BELL, LTD. Suite3100
55 EastMonroeStreet Chicago,IL 60601-3242
Suite4100
Chicago,IL 60603-5803

NOTICEOFFILING

PLEASETAKE NOTICE that onMay 5, 2005, wecausedto be filed with theIllinois
PollutionControlBoardin theJamesR. ThompsonCenter,Chicago,Illinois, Kerr-McGee
ChemicalLLC’s MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE A REPLYIN SUPPORT OF ITS
MOTION TO DISMISS THE COMPLAINT andMEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF ITS
MOTION TO DISMISS THE COMPLAINT, copiesof whichareserwduponyoualongwith
thisnotice.

Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC

~~ofitsafto~~
MichaelP. Connelly
GarrettC. Carter
ConnellyRoberts& McGivneyLLC
OneNorthFranklinStreet
Suite1200
Chicago,Illinois 60606
Tele: (312) 251.9600

I:\2470\040\NoticeofFiling 050505



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, LynnePudlo,anon-attorney,beingfirst swornon oath,deposeand statethatI
servedtheattacheddocumentson theattorneysof recordby mailingtrueandcorrect
copiesin aproperlyaddressed,sealedenvelopewith appropriatepostageaffixedand
depositingsamein theU.S. mail locatedat OneNorthFranklinStreet,Chicago,Illinois,
before5:00p.m. onMay5, 2005.

Subscribedandswornto
beforemeMay 5, 2005.

OFFICIAL SEAL’

____________ iM~I~J
NotaryPu1~ic

I:\2470\040\pleadings\cos040405
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AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL Pollution Control Bd
SPECIALTY LINES INSURANCE CO. )
assubrogeeofGRAND PIER CENTER LLC )

)
Complainants, )

) PCIB 05-157
v. ) (Enforcement)

)
RIVER EAST LLC )
CHICAGO DOCK AND CANAL TRUST )
CHICAGO DOCK AND CANAL COMPANY )
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KERR-McGEECHEMICAL LLC’S REPLY MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF ITS
MOTION TO DISMISS THE COMPLAINT

Respondent,Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC (“Kerr-McGee”), respectfullysubmitsthis reply

memorandumin supportof its April 4, 2005Motion to DismisstheComplaintbroughtby Grand

Pier CenterLLC andAmericanInternationalSpecialtyLinesInsuranceCo. assubrogeeof Grand

PierCenterLLC (collectively, “GrandPier”).

GrandPier concedesthat its pendingactionbeforetheUnitedStatesDistrict Court for the

NorthernDistrict of Illinois andits actionbeforetheBoard “ariseout of thesameoperativefacts”

andseekrecoveryof thesameresponsecosts. Complainants’Memorandumin Opposition,at 2.

GrandPier’slone argumentthat its twin-complaintsarenot substantiallysimilar is that its

“ComplaintbeforetheBoardexclusivelyseeksrelief accordingto Illinois Environmental

ProtectionAct, sections12(a), 12(d)and21(e).” Id. However,GrandPier’spendingactionin

federalcourtalsoallegesthat Kerr-McGeeis liable to GrandPier becauseof Kerr-McGee’salleged

violations of Sections12(a), 12(d),and21(e)of Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (the “Act”).

Indeed,GrandPier’sSecondAmendedComplaintis explicit in this regard:



66. Defendants,eachof them, arepotentially liable under
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (415 ILCS 5/1) for improper
disposal,treatment,storageandabandonmentof waste(415 ILCS
5/21(e)); opendumpingof waste,anddischargeofcontaminantsso
asto causeor tendto causewaterpollution (415 ILCS 5/12(a)), and
disposalofcontaminantsupon landso asto createa waterpollution
hazard. 415 ILCS 5/12(d).

SecondAmendedComplaint¶ 66.1

GrandPier’scomplaintbeforethe districtcourtallegesviolations ofboth federallaw and

the Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct. This fact readily distinguishesthe instantcasefrom

thosecitedby GrandPier in its effort to persuadetheBoardthat its petition is not duplicative. In

DaytonHudsonCorp. v. CardinalIndustries,Inc., PCB97-134(Aug. 21, 1997), the federal

complaintallegedonly violationsof the federalComprehensiveEnvironmentalResponse,

Compensation,andLiability Act, 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq.(“CERCLA”). Similarly, in Lake

CountyForestPreserveDistrict v. Ostro,PCB 92-80(July 30, 1992), the federalcomplaintalleged

only violationsof law otherthantheAct. Moreover,in thatcasethecomplainantaskedthis Board

to imposecivil penaltiesundertheAct, a form of relief that GrandPierdoesnotseek. Indeed,

GrandPier seeksessentiallythesameremedyfrom both this BoardandtheUnited StatesDistrict

Court, i.e., anawardof costsincurred,in cooperationwith Kerr-McGee,complyingwith a

unilateralorder of theUnitedEnvironmentalProtectionAgency. This orderdeterminedthat Grand

Pier, aswell asKerr-McGee,is responsiblefor cleanupof thorium residuesat GrandPier’s

property.

Accordingly, the BoardshoulddismissGrandPier’scomplaintasduplicative. If it does

1 In light of GrandPier’scomplaint in federalcourtseekingcostrecoveryfrom Kerr-McGee
for violations of theAct, theBoardshouldgive no weightto GrandPier’s assertionthat “seeking
reliefunder theAct in federalcourtwould havebeenpointless.” Complainants’Memorandumin
Opposition,at 2.

2



not, andit wereto acceptGrandPier’stheoryof themerits, it mayopenitself to awide arrayof

newprivate-partypetitionsseekingoverlappingrelief on mattersexpresslyandcomprehensively

addressedby CERCLA.2 In anyevent, the factsof the presentcasemakeit especiallyunsuitable

for theexpansionof theBoard’sjurisdictioneffectively soughtby the complainants.

GrandPier concedesthat thecontaminationat issuein this caseoccurredover 70 years

ago, decadesbeforethe enactmentoftheAct. GrandPier nonethelessarguesthat its costswere

incurred“subsequentto theenactmentof theAct,” andthat it is not seekingretroactiveapplication

of theAct. Complainants’Memorandumin Opposition,at 5. However,the relevantconsideration

is whentheallegedviolationsoccurred. SeeLake CountyForestPreserveDistrict v. Ostro,PCB

92-80,at2 (July 30, 1992)(“Although thecomplaintmay fail to provethat all ofthe alleged

violations occurredafter theeffectivedateof the respectiveprovisions,this is no reasonto strike

thecomplaintat theoutset.”)(Emphasisadded.) In that regard,it is undisputedthat theonly acts

thatGrandPier allegesin its complaintpredatetheAct by severaldecades.Indeed,thealleged

actsaresoremotein time that GrandPier is unableto pleadits allegationsrespectingthoseacts

with theprecisionrequiredby theBoard. ~ 2222ElstonLLC v. PurexIndus.,Inc., PCB03-55

(June19, 2003)(“The Board’sproceduralrulescodify the requirementsfor the contentsof a

complaint, including the ‘dates,location,events,nature,extent,duration,andstrengthof

dischargesor emissionsandconsequencesallegedto constituteviolations . . . .“) (quoting35 Iii.

2 Kerr-McGeerecognizesthat theBoardhaspreviouslydeterminedthat it hastheauthorityto

awardenvironmentalresponsecoststo privatepartyclaimants. A significantnumberof the
mattersin which theBoardhasdoneso involve leakingundergroundpetroleumstoragetanks. ~,

~ ChryslerRealtyCorp. v. ThomasIndustries,Inc., PCB 0 1-25(Dec. 7, 2000); Richeyv.
TexacoRefining andMarketing,Inc., PCB97-148(Aug. 7, 1997); Streit v. OberweisDairy, Inc.,
PCB95-122(Sept.7, 1995);Herrin SecurityBankv. Shell Oil Co., PCB94-178(Sept. 1, 1994).
CERCLA doesnot covercleanupof petroleumproducts,andtheseprecedentsdo not suggestthe
overlapoffederalandstateremediesurgedhereby petitioner.
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Adm. Code103.204(c)).

An awardof responsecostsby theBoardunderthecircumstancesof this case,in which

GrandPier seeksto recoverthe samecostsin substantiallysimilar actionsbeforetwo tribunals for

actsOccurringdecadesbeforetheenactmentof theAct, would go beyondtheouterlimits of the

Board’sjurisdiction. In theBoard’sinitial decisiondeterminingthat it had theauthority to order

reimbursementof cleanupcosts,LakeCounty ForestPreserveDistrict v. Ostro, PCB92-80

(March 31, 1994),theBoard relieduponthedecisionof the Illinois SupremeCourt in Peoplev.

Fiorini, 143 Ill. 2d 318 (1991). There,thecourtdeterminedthat “it would not hold that suchan

award would not be an availableremedyfor aviolationoftheAct underappropriatefacts.”

Peoplev. Fiorini, 143 Ill.2d at 350 (emphasisadded).

In thepresentcase,thereis a federal,but nota stateenforcementaction. Thereis a

pendingfederallawsuit for recoveryofresponsecostsunderCERCLA. The costsin questionhave

beenincurredto cleanup contaminationoccurringunderunknowncircumstancesmorethan70

yearsago. Kerr-McGeeurgestheBoardto recognizethat this casedoesnotpresent“appropriate

facts” for theexerciseof theBoard’sjurisdictionunderthe Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct.

4



Dated: May 5, 2005 Respectfullysubmitted,

Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC

By: ~

~~ö~rie of its att21~y~

MichaelP. Connelly
GarrettC Carter
ConnellyRoberts& McGivney LLC
OneNorthFranklinStreet
Suite 1200
Chicago,Illinois 60606
(312)251-9600

PeterJ. Nickles
J.T. Smith II
ThomasE. Hogan
COVINGTON& BURLING
1201 PennsylvaniaAve., N.W.
Washington,D.C. 20044-7566
(202) 662-6000

Attorneysfor Respondent
Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC
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assubrogeeof GRAND PIER CENTERLLC )

)
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) PCB 05-157
v. ) (Enforcement)

)
RIVER EAST LLC )
CHICAGODOCK AND CANAL TRUST )
CHICAGO DOCK AND CANAL COMPANY )
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KERR-McGEECHEMICAL LLC’S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE A REPLY IN
SUPPORTOF ITS MOTION TO DISMISS THE COMPLAINT

Respondent,Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC (“Kerr-McGee”), respectfullyaskstheIllinois

Pollution ControlBoard (“theBoard”) for permissionto reply to the responsefiled by GrandPier

CenterLLC and AmericanInternationalSpecialtyLines InsuranceCo. as subrogeeof GrandPier

CenterLLC (collectively, “GrandPier”). TheBoard’sproceduralrules allow the filing of areply

to aresponseif it is to preventmaterialprejudice. See35 II!. Adm. Code101.500(e).

GrandPier, jointly with Kerr-McGeeandtheotherrespondentsin this pendingaction,has

beenidentifiedby theUnitedStatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgencyasa “responsibleparty” for

cleanupof thorium residuesdiscoveredduring constructionfor commercialdevelopmentby Grand

Pierin theStreetervilleDistrict of theCity of Chicago. GrandPier andKerr-McGeehave

cooperatedin removingthesethoriumresiduespursuantto aunilateraladministrativeorderissued

by U.S. EPA pursuantto the ComprehensiveEnvironmentalResponse,Compensation,and

Liability Act, andthis “removal action” is now complete. GrandPier hasbroughtan actionin the

UnitedStatesDistrict Court for theNorthernDistrict ofIllinois againstKerr-McGeeseeking



recoveryof thecostsGrandPierallegedlyincurredcarryingout U.S. EPA’s order.

Simultaneously,it hasbroughta parallelcomplaintbeforetheBoard. Accordingly,pursuantto the

statuteandrules governingthis Board’sproceedings,Kerr-McGeehasmovedto dismissGrand

Pier’scomplaint on groundsthat it is “duplicative” and “frivolous.” 35 Ill. Adm. Code101.202.

In its oppositionto Kerr-McGee’smotion, GrandPier hassoughtto persuadetheBoard

that its complaintis notduplicative of its federalsuit andthat it is askingfor a form of relief

routinely grantedby theBoard. In fact, for the reasonspointedout in theattachedreply, Grand

Pierhasmischaracterizedpurporteddistinctionsbetweenits actionbeforethis Boardandthat

pendingin theNorthernDistrict, andit hasmisinterpretedBoardprecedentaddressingawardof

cleanup coststo privateparties.

Theattachedreply shouldassisttheBoardin obtaininganunderstandingof the relationship

betweentheparallelandoverlappingproceedingsinitiatedby GrandPierand, in sodoing, help

avertmaterialprejudiceto Kerr-McGee.
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Dated: May 5, 2005 Respectfullysubmitted,

Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC

By: ~

of its atto~~yi

Michael P. Connelly
GarrettC Carter
Connelly Roberts& McGivney LLC
OneNorthFranklinStreet
Suite1200
Chicago,Illinois 60606
(312)251-9600

PeterJ. Nickles
J.T. Smith II
ThomasE. Hogan
COVINGTON& BURLING
1201 PennsylvaniaAve., N.W.
Washington,D.C. 20044-7566
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Attorneysfor Respondent
Kerr-McGeeChemicalLLC
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